

County Council

SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON



CO00028969

RECEIVED

ROUTING

for signature
FEB 2 1982 538

ORDINANCE NO.

W.T. _____ V.C. _____
D.F. _____ J.D. _____
G.L. _____ D.J. _____

ORDINANCE NO. 82-001
RELATING TO THE SNOHOMISH COUNTY
EVERGREEN FAIR

BE IT ORDAINED:

That sections 2.32.075, 2.32.100, 2.32.102, 2.32.105, 2.32.110, 2.32.120, 2.32.140, as adopted by resolutions dated October 26, 1971 and July 29, 1968, are amended as follows:

2.32.075 Fair board established. Effective January 1, 1972, there is hereby established a Snohomish County fair board to assist the ~~((board-of-county-commissioners))~~ executive in the management and operation of the Snohomish County Evergreen Fair at Monroe, Washington.

2.32.100 Duties of fair board. The fair board shall advise, consult and assist the ~~((board-of-county-commissioners))~~ Fair Manager in the operation and maintenance of the Snohomish County Evergreen Fair.

2.32.102 Budget. The fair board shall review and modify, if necessary, the proposed annual budget prepared by the fair manager prior to submission to the county executive. The budget shall be prepared in a manner provided by law for the preparation and submission of budgets by elective or appointive officials.

2.32.105 Discretion of ~~((board))~~ executive. The ~~((board-of-county-commissioners))~~ executive may initiate and change fair and related activities and may consider and reverse, change, or modify any recommendation of the fair board provided that as to Sections 2.32.103 and 2.32.104, ~~((they))~~ the executive shall not, except on finding of emergency, without first referring the matter to the fair board and provided further that if the ~~((board-of-county-commissioners))~~ executive fails to receive a report back within fifteen working days, ~~((it))~~ he may proceed with the change or the rule or regulation.

2.32.110 Fair Manager--Office established. There is hereby established the office of fair manager to assist the ~~((board-of-county-commissioners))~~ executive in the management and operation of the Snohomish County Evergreen Fair.

2.32.120 Appointment of fair manager. The fair manager shall be appointed by the ~~((board-of-county-commissioners))~~ executive to serve at the pleasure of the ~~((board))~~ executive at a salary to be fixed from time to time by the ~~((board))~~ executive. The fair board may submit lists of nominees and recommendations for appointment of a fair manager to the executive.

2.32.140 Duties of the fair manager. Within the policies approved by Snohomish County, the fair manager shall:

(1) Act as the chief administrative officer for the operation and maintenance of the Snohomish County Evergreen Fair;

(2) Each year submit to the executive a proposed budget for the following year in the manner provided by law for the preparation and submission of budgets by elective or appointive officials; (budget has been submitted to the Fair Board for review, comments, and or changes and correction).

(3) Initiate, direct and administer fair and fair related activities;

(4) Improve, operate and maintain the fair real estate together with the appurtenances and improvements thereon and all other property useful in connection therewith;

(5) Select and employ such properly qualified employees as he may deem desirable and necessary;

(6) Enforce reasonable rules and regulations deemed necessary in the operation of the Snohomish County Evergreen Fair and the fairgrounds, and may recommend to the fair board that the (~~county-commissioners~~) ~~executive~~ adopt any rules and regulations that require enforcement by legal process which relate to the fair or fairgrounds.

Dated January 25, 1982

Cliff Bailey

Chairman

ATTEST:

Elli Snyder
Clerk of the Council

ATTEST:

Thomas L. Johnson

Willis D. Tucker
County Executive

APPROVED VETOED

EMERGENCY Date 2-5-82

PUBLISHED 1-14-82 and 2-15-82